OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEVW MEXICO

DATE Sept. 3, 1957
CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re: Proposed NSP
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Proposed NSL ——
Proposed NFC
Proposed DC __ —
SWD
Gentlemen:
I have examined the application dated 3429157
for the _The Atlantic Refining Co. Dickinson A=13 #1  13-]15-37

Operator Lease and Well No, S-T=R

and my recommendations are as fcllows:

OOK.—-E.JQF.

Zone of disposal is from 9950° to 10,100°. This is near the top ef

the Fenn., in the Penne—~=0.K,===J.W.R.

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSICN

Engineer



